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Downs, Michael

From: ek 7 ———
Sent: riday, January 18, 2v1s 1.4

To: Downs, Michaet
Subject: Re: verizon records re-sending of email - from
Attachments: dec16tofan152012.txt, fan16tofeb152012calls.txt; feb1ostomarls2012¢alls fxt;

mari6toapr152012calls.txt; apriGtomay152012calls. txt

To Detective Michael Downs:

Attached please find a few months of calls to and from my cell phone. Hope you can find the call we are looking for. Thanks.

From,

Call e, send me email or lstter and ask me to help you with any real estate or anything else.

" Any communication could he considered a solicitation, so this is, or conld be, an advertisement.
If you do not wish to receive any foture email messages from me, please send a request to that effect to;
with "send me no more email-request” in the subject [ine.

From: "Downs, Michael® <Michael Downs@ct. qov>

To: " I

Sent: Friday, January 18, 2013 1:39 PM
Subject: verizon records

Here is my email address.

Detective Michael Downs #502
Westemn District Major Crime Squad
Phone: (203) 267-2224

Cell: (203) 537-7710

Fax: (203) 267-2226

email: Michael.downs{@ct.gov
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